

# Llanbister C P School

Where learning experiences last a lifetime



Llanbister Primary School Llanbister Llandrindod Wells Powys LD1 6TN

> Tel: 01597 840258 / 07497332624 E-bost/E-mail: office@llanbister.powys.sch.uk Gwefan/Website: www.llanbisterschool.com Pennaeth/Headteacher: Mark Hulin-Taylor

#### Minutes of AGM Meeting 21/9/22

### 1) Attendees

Michelle, Lindsey, Amy, Liz, Rebecca W.

## 2) Apologies

Lora, Tina, Hannah, Menna, Eluned, Rhianydd, Catherine, Kay, Laura, Rebecca H.

#### 3) Minutes of last AGM

Not available.

#### 4) Chair's report

Lindsey began her report by thanking Mandy who began as chair last AGM and unfortunately resigned from her role in June, so as vice chair, Lindsey became chair. Lindsey reflected on the last 12 months highlighting the fun, business, and excitement!

Fundraising undertaken: School Christmas Fayre, Cefnllys charity shop, Rags to Riches, Llanbister Whist Drive, Princes Park, with crazy golf and selling refreshments, Knills Fuel card, Easy Fundraising. Lindsey wished to thank all volunteers and helpers for their generosity that is greatly appreciated, and that on-going support would be greatly appreciated so we ca continue to provides support to Llanbister School.

Lindsey summarised how money raised so far has been used: The animal man, christmas party, elf run, Queen Platinum Jubilee coins, Silver Mine trip, Elan Valley Trip, Rugby trip, Rhino reader books, Judo, easter eggs, polytunnel. (Thank you to Dave Hughes, John Lewis and Gary Lewis for putting this up)













Lindsey highlighted one stand out moment in the year has been taking part in Rhayader Carnival for the first time. Llanbister had the most fabulous float and the school worked so very hard to create amazing props and lots of parents helped out to bring it all together. Every child's behaviour and attitude was awesome (despite the waiting and scorching heat) and the children were thrilled to be awarded the red rosette, certificate and £30 winnings. A fabulous finish to the year and the children proudly shouting Llanbister through the crowds was brilliant. (Thank you to the Bowen family for the lorry and Alex the driver and all the helpers)

Lindsey concluded with the hope that we continue to work together; to raise more funds for the school and have lots of fun doing so. She thanked all involved and the committee.

## 5) Treasure's report

Rebecca W advised that she is only able to provide an overview of the Lloyds account since it opened and the money was transferred from HSBC. The HSBC account is still in the process of being closed. Joni who will confirm this. Rebecca will arrange for the accounts to be audited by Hadyn Lewis. Lora has advised that she will update her part from HSBC and then it can all be submitted to Haydn.

Rebecca and Lindsey confirmed the service from Lloyds bank has been good. They have resolved the teething issues. The branch closure in Llandrindod has raised no issues

currently as most is done online and cash can be paid in via the post office or alternative branch in Newtown or Presteigne

Balance from HSBC when transferred to Llopys on the 25/1/22 was £7849-52

Income: £6496-62

Expenditure: £5956-07

Balance: 8394-08

Rebecca still holds £100 float outside of Lloyds bank.

#### 6) Committee

Lindsey advised that Mandy had provided her letter of resignation. Thanks was given to Mandy and her hard work in the chair role. Mandy has provided some handovers around future charity shop dates and christmas fundraising cards.

#### 7) Elect Committee

The current committee were nominated by Liz to continue in their roles and this was seconded by Amy. Lindsey will be chairperson, Rebecca will be treasurer and Michelle will be secretary.













#### **Minutes for Fundraisers meeting**

#### 1) Minutes from the last meeting

Agreed as correct.

## 2) Matters arising from the minutes

Carried through to agenda.

#### 3) School requests

Miss Hughes had asked if the Fundraisers could provide funding for transport to the Demon Dentist trip for the whole school. Agreed.

She also offered fundraisers to provide refreshments and raffle for the Harvest Festival/market and the Christmas play which we agreed and appreciate.

### 4) Events:

Halloween Disco – Joni has very kindly offered to arrange a Halloween disco at the school hall on the Sat 29th October. We all agreed this would great and we are willing to help out. We have left over supplies from The Crazy Golf. Lindsey will see if Joni has a use for these. Thank you Joni.

Christmas party, Elf race – We agreed that we would continue this and link in with Miss Hughes for arrangements.

## 5)Fundraising.

- We discussed the possibility of undertaking a community breakfast or tea. We would like to try and explore the possibility of promoting community links/social opportunities within the school community. We will discuss this further, but hopefully we can arrange this around November time.

-Flicks in the Sticks – Michelle to enquire how this is set up and take forward with Miss Hughes to make sure there is no clash with her plans.

- Whist Drive – Liz will plan for this.

- Tea towel/PE Bag – Michelle will make enquires into whether this is possible and bring back to next meeting.

- Easy Fundraising – Michelle to put some reminders in the Newsletter/facebook about using this as it is such an easy way of fundraising.

- Rags to Riches – Amy is still happy to take the lead on this. She will let us know if she needs help at collections. Next dates are: 19/10/22, 8/2/23, 13/6/23.

- Bingo – To arrange if there is a quiet period.













- Easter Raffle/hampers

- Cefnllys Charity Shop – December 2023 and Sept 2024

- Community Park in Llandrindod. We are unsure whether to go ahead again due the need for volunteers. We will see if we can come with alternatives before deciding on this.

- ASAP at Llanbister Hall. To discuss in the future.

- Rhayader Carnival. Yes we would like to do this next year!

#### 9) AOB

Grant applications – Nothing currently.

Social Media – Michelle to link in with Fundraisers FB page and see if we can use this.

#### 10) Date and time of next meeting

26/10/22 at 7.30pm at The Lion.

